FLOYD wW. SMITH & CO., INC.

PHONE MU 3-5111
P. O. BOX 1518

MIDLAND, TEXAS RECE] VED

June 27, 1963 JUL 11983
o.cec

ARTER)A, orrice

New Mexico 011 Conservation Commission

o O. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico

Re: USA Light, Well No, 1 K
29-18-30, Rddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:
Deviation surveys were taken during the drilling of our USA Light No, 1,

which i3 located in Sec, 29, T. 188, R. 30E, Eddy County, New Mexico,
The results of these Surveys are as follows:

Date Doﬂh Inclination
31 May 63 5h6 1/2°
1 June 63 1000 3/4°
1 June 63 1500 3/4°
2 June 63 2000 3/4°
3 June 63 2500 2 o
4 June 63 3000 1-1/20

We are also attaching to this letter one Copy each of the Sonic, laterlog,
Simultansous Nuclear, and Chloritron Logs which were run during the drilling
and completion of this well,

Sincerely,

FLOED W. SMITH & C0., INC,

is E. Holder, Jr.
Assistant General Manager
Subscribed and sworn before me this

27 day of » 19 6
(8ign) .
w/ Notary and for and Cou Y, lTexas
mm

Attachments
¢c: Tenneco 0il Company, Midland, Texas




